

GOLF COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY -- March 12, 1973

The regular Meeting of the Golf Course Committee was held at Town Hall. Chairman Don Brooks called the Meeting to order at 8:35 p.m.

All Members present: Don Brooks, Paul McDevitt, Fred Orrico, Judge Shields, Gino Torcellini, David Canfield, Ray Phelan and Vincent Paccadolmi--Supt. Larry Fischer was ill.

Gracey Suit -- No developments.

Bills - Agway still pending receipt of delivery information.

MOTION made by Orrico, Seconded by Shields to approve for payment:

\$98.50 to Mark Brooks, Jeff Hartford and Gary Stabe for work done by the boys on the Site.
and \$58.50 to Rodney Anderson for nine hours of work.

Larry Fischer's report as given to Don Brooks by phone: During school vacation there were only two 'workable' days and some work was accomplished at that time. Montessi started work today on drainage ditches (\$120/day); there are 1200' of ditches to dig. Area on 2, in front of the tee, was dug and 3' culvert put in--it was also deepened. A culvert was removed between 8 and 4 and it was deepened. Behind 8th green, equipment roadway drain tile was also clogged. Tomorrow 6 & 7 will be started.

Mr. Fischer met with Gino Torcellini regarding equipment.

Work continues on 15 and they have between 2 and 3 weeks work left in that area.

Building--where to put it and when it will come, etc. took some time. Mr. Phelan had another suggestion as to placement and it was determined that Mr. Orrico, as Chairman of that sub-committee will have to meet on the Site with Ray Phelan, Paul McDevitt and make a decision that that time.

When Judge Shields submitted application for Building Permit, it was rejected for want of a detail which he will take care of, providing a map with more information to P & Z.

Financial Report submitted to Chairman Brooks by Gino Torcellini. Total spent to date \$455,475.38--\$194,000 remains. \$650,000 note going out to bid for renewal tomorrow, for a year.

Equipment Meeting was held by Messrs. Paccadolmi, Fischer and Torcellini. They are getting information from Jacobson and McGovern. Triplex purchased.

Mr. Fazio will be at the Site in about two weeks meeting with D'Agostino; Members will be notified so that they may attend.

NEXT MEETING APRIL 1973.

Meeting adjourned 9:35.